St. Paul's Church

St. Paul's Parish Pastoral Council

Monday April 19, 2022 7 pm (Zoom Meeting)

| Minutes prepared by Sue Muto | |
|------------------------------|-----------------|
| Present: | |
| Father Paul | Robin Martz |
| Linda D'Antonio | Sue Muto |
| George Hanley | Scott Rutan |
| Bonnie Korherr | Tim Runyan |
| Sharyn Lipari | Diana Strassman |

Not Present:

Deacon Mark

Marianne & Joe Ferrara

- 1. Opening Prayer
- 2. The meeting was called to order by Scott Rutan. The Minutes of the previous meeting and the agenda for this meeting were approved.
- 3. Robin update:
 - a. Covid level is currently medium.
- 4. Liaison Reports:
 - Adult Faith Formation:
 - o Little White Books were distributed. Adult VBS will be 10am Noon
 - SOR & Sacraments:
 - No needs. SOR ends first week of May.
 - Library:

_

- Bookshelves are being reorganized.
- Prayer Shawl:
 - No update.

- Liturgical Ministry:
 - Acolytes Training is taking place. Adults were recruited in place of youth for Holy Week. We are trying to recruit more. (Diane Vannozzi)
 - Extraordinary Ministers of Holy Communion. We are OK for 4pm mass, but need more for 9am and 11am. (Fred Compertore)
 - Ushers We have 2 ushers for 4pm mass, but need more for 9am and 11am.
 There were none on Easter Sunday at 9am. (Jodie Hickey). George will help Jodie with recruiting and scheduling.
 - Streamers We have 2 for each mass, but could use more. (Tom Napoli)
 - \circ Greeters We have only 13 and need 6 per weekend. (Forest & Julie Shick)
 - Announcement will be made from the altar and slips will be distributed at masses asking for more volunteers. Bonnie will help create slips and Diana will help tabulate.
- Marthas:
 - No update.
- Good Sam
 - The Lenten Donation program was very successful. We received many thank you notes from the ministries who were amazed at the amount of donations. DA will write an article for the bulletin.
 - Good Sam would like to meet with Parish Council and present their ideas to reinvigorate St. Pauls.
- KoC:
 - May 7 -8 will speak at masses
 - May 14 15 Trinity Council Open House
 - Finance Committee:
 - No update.
- 5. Elections:
 - a. Scott sent out a draft flyer for elections.
 - b. Marianne & Joe Ferrara will be leaving council.
 - c. Diana will stay on for another 3 years.
 - d. We need 3 adults and 1 youth representatives
 - e. Election will be on Pentecost, June 5, 2022
- 6. Events:
 - a. Parish Picnic July 31 or Aug 7. Hours 12 noon 3 pm.
 - i. Can people bring homemade food or does it need to be prepackaged?
 - ii. To make requests for donations from local businesses St. Paul's letterhead is needed.
 - iii. Sign up and buy picnic tickets in advance will get a raffle ticket. Can additional ones be purchased?
 - iv. Theme will be Sunflower and Synod: Growing with God in the Spirit of the Synod.

- v. There will be 2 weekends of ticket sales.
- vi. Get VBS involved with Sunflower & Picnic performance.
- 7. Synod Themes:
 - The St. Paul's Synod response is on the website under Faith Formation tab.
 - It will be printed out and put on the Bulletin Board.
- 8. Next Meeting: Monday May 16.